CITY OF GALESBURG

Planning and Public Works Department Memo
Operating Under Council - Manager Government Since 1957

TO: Planning and Zoning Commission Members
FROM: Steve Gugliotta, AICP, Planning Manager
DATE: June 12, 2017

SUBJECT:  Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting

A meeting of the Galesburg Planning and Zoning Commission has been scheduled for Tuesday, June
20,2017 at 7:00 p.m. in the City Council Chambers of the Galesburg City Hall.

AGENDA
Approve Minutes of the May 23, 2017 meeting.
Update Past Planning and Zoning Commission items.
Receive General citizen comments.

PZ-17-0601  Review  Proposed amendment to Section 152.191 (B) of the Development
Ordinance in regards to Off-Premise signs.

PZ-17-0602  Review  Minor Plat of the Seminary Square Commercial Resubdivision No 2.

PZ-17-0603  Consider Excused absence from the May 23, 2017 meeting.

COMMISSION MEMBERS: PLEASE NOTIFY ME IF YOU ARE UNABLE TO ATTEND AT 345-36109.
cc:

Mayor Aldermen (7)

City Manager City Attorney

Fire Chief Director of Planning & Public Works/City Engineer
Abby Slagel, Account Clerk Cathy St. George

Orlee Lucero Associate Planner

Construction Inspectors (3) Rick Riner, Buildings & Grounds

Bill Morris, Video Media News Media (7)
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